

References

- AA 2002. AccountAbility Institute's forthcoming events. <http://www.accountability.org.uk/>
- AccountAbility 2001a. *Social and Ethical accounting, auditing and reporting*. London: AccountAbility Institute. www.accountability.org.uk
- AccountAbility 2001b. *Governance and Accountability*. London: AccountAbility Institute. www.accountability.org.uk
- AEA 1997. *Guidelines for Proposals for Financial Ventures and for Endorsements*. The American Evaluation Association (AEA). Magnolia AR: Jossey -Bass. Also in: www.eval.org/AEADocuments/Ventures/venture.htm
- AEA 2002a. *The Program Evaluation Standards*. Summary of the Standards. The American Evaluation Association (AEA). Magnolia AR: Jossey -Bass. Downloaded from: www.eval.org/EvaluationDocuments/progeval.html
- AEA 2002b. *Guiding Principles for Evaluators*. A Report from the AEA Task Force on Guiding Principles for Evaluators. The American Evaluation Association (AEA). Magnolia AR: Jossey -Bass. Downloaded from: www.eval.org/EvaluationDocuments/aeaprin6.html
- Australia 2002. *Sustainable Development in Australia*. Paper for distribution at the 2002 World Summit on Sustainable Development. Canberra: Government Printers
- Baker JL 2000. *Evaluating the impact of Development Project on Poverty. A Handbook for Practitioners*. Washington D.C: The World Bank
- Bamberger M 2000. *Gender and Social Assessment in project and sector work*. The World Bank Institute. Washington D.C: The World Bank. Downloaded from: <http://www.worldbank.org/html/prmge/assessment/mbam.htm>
- Bamberger M 2002. *International Impact Evaluation on a Shoestring*. Revised version of paper presented at the American Evaluation Association Annual Conference, St. Louis, November 10, 2001. Second Draft February 5, 2002
- Bamberger M 2002a. *Designing Robust Impact Evaluations under Budget, Time and Data Constraints. A Practitioners Handbook*. Unpublished consultant's report for The World Bank, OED. First Draft June 2002
- Barrett H, Balloun JL & Weinstein A 2000. Marketing mix factors as moderators of the corporate entrepreneurship - Business performance relationship - A multistage, multivariate analysis. *Journal of Marketing Theory & Practice*, Spring 2000, Vol. 8 Issue 2, p50
- Bastoe PO 2000. What Constitutes Good Evaluations? - ethics, quality standards, use and dissemination. New Public Management Group, Norway. In: *Monitoring and Evaluation Capacity Development in Africa*. Selected proceedings from a seminar

organised by DBSA, AfDB and The World Bank, 25-29 September 2000. Johannesburg: DBSA

Berger M & Buvinic M 1989. *Women's Ventures. Assistance to the Informal Sector in Latin America*. West Hartford, Connecticut: Kumarian Press, Inc

Beijing Conference, 1995. *Country Report on the Status of South African Women. Beijing Conference Report*: Office of the President. Pretoria: Government Printer

Caracelli V 2000. Evaluation Use at the Threshold of the Twenty-First Century. Expanding Scope of Evaluation Use. *New Directions for Evaluation*. Vol. 88, Winter 2000 A Publication of the American Evaluation Association. San Francisco: Jossey-Bass Publishers

Chelimsky E 1995. New dimensions in evaluation. In: *Evaluation and development*. Proceedings of the 1994 World Bank Conference. Washington: World Bank Operations Evaluation Department (OED)

Choksi AM 1995. Evaluation in the Bank: taking stock of 50 years of development work. In: *Evaluation and development*. Proceedings of the 1994 World Bank Conference. Washington: World Bank Operations Evaluation Department (OED)

Cohen J 1988. *Statistical power analysis for the behavioural sciences*. Second edition. Hillside NY: Irlbaum Publishers

Cooper R & Schindler S 2001. *Business Research Methods*. 7th Edition. Boston: McGraw-Hill International Edition

Covin JG 1999. Corporate entrepreneurship and the pursuit of competitive advantage. *Entrepreneurship: Theory & Practice*, Spring 99, Vol. 23 Issue 3, p47

Couger JD 1995. *Creative problem solving and opportunity finding*. New York: ITP

Crijns H 2002. *Entrepreneurship and growth*. Unpublished lecture delivered by Prof Hans Crijns, University of Gent, Vlerick Leuven Gent Management School, at University of Pretoria, 9 April 2002

Cronbach LJ 1982. *Designing evaluations of education and social programs*. San Francisco: Jossey Bass Publishers

Davis EM & Long DD 1999: Women Entrepreneurs: What do they need? *Business & Economic Review*, Columbia. July-September 1999

Dess GD 1999. Linking corporate entrepreneurship to strategy, structure, and process: suggested research directions. *Entrepreneurship: Theory & Practice*, Spring99, Vol. 23 Issue 3, p85

De Vos AS 2000. *Research at grassroots. A primer for caring professions*. Pretoria: Van Schaik Publishers

- Dollinger MJ 1999. *Entrepreneurship Strategies and Resources*, Second Edition. Upper Saddle River, New Jersey: Prentice Hall, Inc
- Earl S; Carden F & Smutylo T 2000. Outcome Mapping: Focussing Monitoring & Evaluation of Development Programs on Changes in Partners. IDRC Canada. In: *Monitoring and Evaluation Capacity Development in Africa*. Selected proceedings from a seminar organised by DBSA, AfDB and The World Bank, 25-29 September 2000. Johannesburg: DBSA
- EDI 1995. *Logframe Brochure*. The Economic Development Institute (EDI), Washington: The World Bank
- Eloff T 2001. *Business Imperatives in the new economy*. Cape Town: The Accountability institute's Southern African Conference. "Measuring impact: AccountAbility Methodologies for Service & Organizational Excellence." www.accountability-institute.co.za
- Essama-Nssah B 2000. *New Dimensions of Poverty-Focused Evaluation within a Comprehensive Development Framework*. PREM Poverty Reduction Group. Washington, D.C. The World Bank
- Federal Reserve Bank of New York, 2000. *Women's Access to Capital and Educational Services. A resources directory for all Small Businesses Entrepreneurs in the 14 Western New York Counties*. Buffalo and Rochester Steering Committees, United States of America: New York: Federal Reserve Bank of New York
- Fetterman D 1993. Empowerment Evaluation: Theme of the 1993 Evaluation Meeting. *Evaluation Practice* Vol 14 no 1
- Greene JC 2001. Responsive Evaluation. In: *New directions for evaluation. A publication of the American Evaluation Association*. Vol 92. New York: John Wiley & Sons Inc
- Hisrich RD & Peters MP 1998. *Entrepreneurship*, Fourth Edition. Boston, Massachusetts: Irwin / McGraw-Hill
- House ER 2000. Deliberative Democratic Evaluation. *New directions for evaluation*. Vol 85. San Francisco: Jossey-Bass Publishers
- IAIA 2003. International Association for Impact Assessment. <http://www.iaia.org>
Updated 13 January 2003
- IBLF 2002. *Corporate Social Responsibility. Promoting responsible business practices that benefit business and society*. Johannesburg: The International Business Leaders Forum (IBLF) Also in <http://www.iblf.org/csr/CSRWebAssist.nsf/Unique/JUSS579MUN>
- IDEAS 2003. *Knowledge, capacity building and networking*. E-news No1. International Development Evaluation Association
- IDRC 2002. *Outcomes Mapping*. In: www.idrc.ca/evaluation

IIED 2002. *Words into Action*. Papers presented at the Johannesburg World Summit on Sustainable Development (WSSD). Washington: International Institute for Environment and Development (IIED)

IPDET 2002. *Course material for evaluation*. Modular training course presented by the World Bank and Carleton University. Ottawa: Carleton University

- m1 Module 1. Introduction to Development Evaluation
- m2 Module 2. Evaluation Models
- m3 Module 3. New Development Evaluation Approaches
- m4 Module 4. Evaluation Questions
- m5 Module 5. Impact, Descriptive, and Normative Evaluation Designs
- m6 Module 6. Data Collection Methods
- m7 Module 7. Sampling
- m8 Module 8. Data Analysis and Interpretation
- m9 Module 9. Presenting Results
- m10 Module 10. Putting it all Together
- m11 Module 11. Building a Performance-Based Monitoring and Evaluation System
- m12 Module 12. Development Evaluation Issues

ITAD 1999. Beyond performance measurement. Unpublished M&E course presented at DBSA by ITAD (International Training and Development) lecturers and consultants attached to London University during April 1999

Jennings DF 1994. *Multiple Perspectives of Entrepreneurship*. Cincinnati, Ohio: South-Western Publishing Co

Kim WC and Mauborgne R 1997. Value innovation: The Strategic Logic of High Growth. *Harvard Business Review*, January – February 1997

Kirkhart KE 2000. Reconceptualizing Evaluation Use: An Integral Theory of Influence. The Expanding Scope of Evaluation Use. *New Directions for Evaluation*. Vol. 88, Winter 2000. A Publication of the American Evaluation Association. San Francisco: Jossey-Bass Publishers

KPMG 2001. *Business Ethics*. Parkview: Management Assurance Services, KPMG

Kuratko DF & Welsch HP 2001. *Strategic Entrepreneurial Growth*. Orlando, Florida: Harcourt College Publishers

Lazar, C. & Gordimer, N, 1993. *Women of South Africa, Their fight for freedom*. London: Bulfinch Press

Longenecker JG & Moore CW 2003. *Small Business Management. An entrepreneurial emphasis*. Ohio: South Western

Logframe 2002. *The Logical Framework (LogFRAME) approach, also known as ZOPP*. <http://www.logframe.com/>

Lumsdaine E & Lumsdaine M 1995. *Creative Problem Solving. Thinking skills for a changing world*. McGraw-Hill International Editions, New York

Mackay K 2000. New Trends of Evaluation in Public Policy Reform and Governance. The World Bank. In: *Monitoring and Evaluation Capacity Development in Africa*. Selected proceedings from a seminar organised by DBSA, AfDB and The World Bank, 25-29 September 2000. Johannesburg: DBSA

Makhubela L 2001. *Role of research & Knowledge Management in measuring impact*. Cape Town: The Accountability institute's Southern African Conference. "Measuring impact: AccountAbility Methodologies for Service & Organizational Excellence." www.accountability-institute.co.za

Mayne J 1999. *Monitoring performance in the public sector*. New Brunswick: Transaction Publishers

Mohr P & Fourie L 2001. *Economics for South African Students*. Pretoria: Van Schaik Publishers

Morris MH & Kuratko D 2002. *Corporate Entrepreneurship*. Entrepreneurial Development within Organisations. Fort worth: Harcourt College Publishers

Moser C 1995. Evaluation gender impacts. In: *Evaluation and development*. Proceedings of the 1994 World Bank Conference. Washington: World Bank Operations Evaluation Department (OED)

Mthembe-Mahanyele S, 2002. *Keynote Address: Conference of Technology for Women in Business on Women's Day 9 August 2002*. Also <http://www.housing.gov.za/>

NEPAD 2002. *What Is Nepad - The New Partnership For Africa's Development*. Sage <http://www.nepad.org>

NORAD 1990. *The Logical Framework Approach (LFA). Handbook for Objectives-Oriented Planning*. Oslo: Norwegian Agency for Development Cooperation (NORAD)

Ntloko L 2002. *IDC Public Works Contractor's Facility*. Unpublished paper presented at a SAWiC workshop in Cape Town. June 2002

Odwedo M 2000. Monitoring and Evaluation and the Development Challenge in Africa. Permanent Secretary. Office of the Prime Minister. Uganda. In: *Monitoring and Evaluation Capacity Development in Africa*. Selected proceedings from a seminar organised by DBSA, AfDB and The World Bank, 25-29 September 2000. Johannesburg: DBSA

OEU 2000. *Summarised Guidelines on the Monitoring & Evaluation (M&E) Module of CORE*. Unpublished inputs into CORE, Operations Evaluation Unit (OEU). Johannesburg: Development Bank of Southern Africa

OEU 2001. *The logical framework matrix*. Unpublished course material of the Operations Evaluation Unit (OEU). Johannesburg: Development Bank of Southern Africa

OEU 2002. *Monitoring and evaluation*. Unpublished course material of the Operations Evaluation Unit (OEU) Johannesburg: Development Bank of Southern Africa

- OED 2002a. *The Gender Dimension of Bank Assistance. An Evaluation of Results.* Operations Evaluation Department (OED). Document of the World Bank. Report No. 23119. Washington DC: The World Bank
- OED 2002b. *Monitoring & Evaluation: Some Tools, Methods & Approaches.* Operations Evaluation Department. Washington, D.C.: The International Bank for Reconstruction and Development/The World Bank. Also in: www.worldbank.org/html/oed
- Ogula PA 2000. Monitoring and Evaluating Gender Issues and Women Empowerment in Kenya. In: *Monitoring and Evaluation Capacity Development in Africa.* Selected proceedings from a seminar organised by DBSA, AfDB and The World Bank, 25-29 September 2000. Johannesburg: DBSA
- Pasteur K 2001. Thinking about Logical Frameworks and Sustainable Livelihoods: A short critique *and a possible way forward.* Unpublished paper of the Agriculture Research Council (ARC). Delivered 22 Aug 2001, ARC, Pretoria
- Patel M & Russon C 2000. Appropriateness of the Program Evaluation Standards for use in African Cultures. Nairobi March 2000. In: *Monitoring and Evaluation Capacity Development in Africa.* Selected proceedings from a seminar organised by DBSA, AfDB and The World Bank, 25-29 September 2000. Johannesburg: DBSA
- Patton MQ 1997. Utilization-focused evaluation. The new century text. London: SAGE Publications Inc
- Patton MQ 2002. *Qualitative Research & Evaluation Methods.* Thousand Oaks: Sage Publications
- Patton MQ 2002a. *New trends in evaluation: Enhancing the Performance of Grant Recipients.* A Seminar presented by Evalnet, 8 May 2002 at Kiviets Kroon, Pretoria
- Persaud S 2001. *Accountability in a New economics Paradigm.* Cape Town: The Accountability institute's Southern African Conference. "Measuring impact: AccountAbility Methodologies for Service & Organizational Excellence." www.accountability-institute.co.za
- Picciotto R & Rist RC 1995. Editors' preface. *Evaluation and development.* Proceedings of the 1994 World Bank Conference. Washington: World Bank Operations Evaluation Department (OED)
- Ramsden A 2001. *Accountability & Corporate Governance.* Cape Town: The Accountability institute's Southern African Conference. "Measuring impact: AccountAbility Methodologies for Service & Organizational Excellence." www.accountability-institute.co.za
- Rothmann JC 1998. Primary care drug therapy training programme. Unpublished Doctorate Thesis. PU vir CHO. Potchefstroom

Russell RD 1999. Developing a process model of intrapreneurial systems: A cognitive mapping approach. *Entrepreneurship: Theory & Practice*, Spring 99, Vol. 23 Issue 3, p65

Ryan KE 2000. Evaluation as a Democratic Process: Promoting Inclusion, Dialogue, and Deliberation. *New directions for evaluation*. Vol 85. San Francisco: Jossey-Bass Publishers

Sanders D 2002. *Mainstreaming evaluation*. Photocopy. Original source unknown

Sandstrom S 1995. Evaluation and learning: keys to improving development impact. In: *Evaluation and development*. Proceedings of the 1994 World Bank Conference. Washington: World Bank Operations Evaluation Department (OED)

Sartorius RH 1991. The logical framework approach to project design and management. *Evaluation Practice*. Vol 12 no 2 pp139-147

SAS 1988. *Statistical Analysis Systems*. New York: SAS Institute

SAWEN 2002. *Leveraging SA Women's Potential through Entrepreneurship*. SAWEN LAUNCH. 3rd-4th May 2002. Caesars Place, Johannesburg

SAWiC 2002. *Annual Report of South African Women in Construction (SAWiC)*. Midrand: Development Bank of Southern Africa

Scheifer MA 2000. Getting More "Bang" for Your Performance Measures "Buck." *The American Journal of Evaluation*. Sponsored By The American Evaluation Association. Volume 21 Number 2

Schindehutte M, Morris MH & Kuratko D 2000. Triggering events, corporate entrepreneurship and the marketing function. *Journal of Marketing Theory & Practice*, Spring 2000, Vol. 8 Issue 2, p18

Schnoes CJ, Murphy-Berman V & Chambers JM 2000. Empowerment Evaluation Applied: Experience, Analysis, and Recommendations from a Case Study. *The American Journal of Evaluation*. Vol. 21 No. 1. New York: Elsevier Science Inc

Shadish W 2002. Guiding Principles for Evaluators. A Report from the AEA Task Force. Memphis: Memphis State University.
<http://www.eval.org/EvaluationDocuments/aeaprin6.html>

Shay D 2001. *Accountability mandates, duties and responsibilities. Making the case for Voluntary Regulation/Accountability*. Cape Town: The Accountability institute's Southern African Conference. "Measuring impact: AccountAbility Methodologies for Service & Organizational Excellence." www.accountability-institute.co.za

Simon S 1999. Succeeding at Internal Corporate Venturing: roles needed to balance autonomy and control. *Journal of Applied Management Studies*, Dec99, Vol. 8 Issue 2, p145

Smith, P, 2000. Pursuing passion. *New Zealand Management*, Vol.47, Issue 11. Auckland, December

- South Africa 1996. *The National Small Business Act* No. 102 of 1996. Government Gazette Vol. 377, No. 17612, Pretoria: Government Printer
- South Africa 2002. *South African Yearbook 2000/2001: Economy*. Pretoria: Government Printer. Also in: <http://www.gov.za/yearbook/economy.htm>
- Sparrow I 2002. *Future prospects for women in the construction industry*. Unpublished document circulated to the Western Cape Colleges. Received from: isabel@bifcol.co.za
- Steyn HS (Jr) 1998. *Praktiese beduidendheid: Die gebruik van Effekgroottes*. Wetenskaplike Bydraes, Reeks B: Natuurwetenskappe Nr. 117. Publikasiebeheer Komitee, PU vir CHO. Potchefstroom
- Stufflebeam D 1994. Empowerment Evaluation and evaluation standards. *Evaluation Practice* Vol 15 no 3, pp321-338
- Squire I 1995. Evaluation of the effectiveness of poverty alleviation programs. In: *Evaluation and development*. Proceedings of the 1994 World Bank Conference. Washington: World Bank Operations Evaluation Department (OED)
- Sveiby K 2001. *Intellectual Capital and Knowledge Management*. <http://www.sveiby.com/articles/IntellectualCapital.html>
- Sweden, 2002. *From Vision to Action. Sweden's National Report on the World Summit on Sustainable Development*. Stockholm: Ministry of the Environment
- TEAM Technologies 1994. *The Logical Framework. Course on Performance Rating Methodology Presented at the World Bank, Training Division*. Washington DC: The World Bank
- Timmons JA 1999. *New Venture Creation*. Singapore: Irwin/McGraw-Hill
- Todaro MP 2000. *Economic Development*. Seventh edition. New York: Addison-Wesley
- USAID 2002. *Working for a Sustainable World. Summary Report*. Paper for distribution at the 2002 World Summit on Sustainable Development. Washington: US Government
- Valdivieso C 2002. *Walking the Talk on Gender*. Commission on the Status of Women. Washington DC. The World Bank. Also in: www.worldbank.org/gendernet
- Van Aardt I, Van Aardt C & Bezuidenhout S 2000. *Entrepreneurship and new venture management*. Oxford: Oxford University Press
- Van Vuuren J & Nieman G H 1999. Entrepreneurship Education and Training: A Model for Syllabi Design. In: Raffa, *Proceedings of the 44th Annual Conference of the International Council for Small Business*, Naples Italy. June 20-22

- Verwey IV 2001. *The challenges faced by women in construction in South Africa*. Paper presented at the 2nd Annual Entrepreneurship Roundtable organised by Enterprise Africa Magazine in Nairobi, Kenya.
- Verwey IV 2002. *South African Women in Construction (SAWiC) Membership Database*. <http://www.dbsa.org/Sawic>
- Verwey I & van Vuuren J, 2002. Discrimination and oppression against women that hamper their entrepreneurial performance with reference to women construction entrepreneurs. *The South Africa Institute for Management Scientists*. Sun City, South Africa: ISBN NO1-86854-472-9
- Wickham PA 2001. *Strategic Entrepreneurship. A Decision-Making Approach to New Venture Creation and Management*. London: Pearson Education Limited
- Wolfersohn JD 2002. *Opening Remarks at the Launch of the Gender Mainstreaming Strategy*. President. The World Bank Group Washington, D.C.: The World Bank. Also in: www.worldbank.org/president
- Women's Watch 1993. *Women are people too*. International Women's right Action Watch. Minnesota: University of Minnesota
- World Bank 2001. *Women and Economy*. World Bank Media Report: December 17, 2001. Washington DC: The World Bank. Also in: <http://search.npr.org/cf/cmn/cm>
- World Bank 2001a. *The Future of Afghanistan Lies in the Hands of Women*. World Bank Media Report: December 11, 2001. Washington DC: The World Bank. Also in: <http://www.ftd.de/pw/in/FTDWHE193VC.html?nv=se>
- World Bank 2001b. *Women Key to Effective Development*. World Bank Media Report: December 6, 2001. Washington DC: The World Bank. Also in: <http://lnweb18.worldbank.org/news/pressrelease.nsf/673fa6>
- World Bank 2002. *Engendering Development: Through Gender Equality in Rights, Resources, and Voice*. Washington DC: The World Bank
- World Bank 2002a. *General procurement notice*. Washington DC: The World Bank. Also in: <http://www.worldbank.org/html/opr/procure/>
- World Bank 2002b. *Development Effectiveness*. Washington DC: The World Bank. Also in: <http://web.worldbank.org/WBSITE/EXTERNAL/NEWS/>
- World Bank 2002c. *Making Choices. Annual Review of Development Effectiveness 2001*. Washington DC: The World Bank. Also in: <http://www.worldbank.org/oed/arde2001/>
- World Bank 2002d. *The World Bank Participation Sourcebook*. Washington DC: The World Bank. Also in: <http://www.worldbank.org/wbi/sourcebook/sba102.htm>
- World Bank 2002e. Logical framework. Annexure in: *The World Bank Sourcebook*. Washington DC: The World Bank. Also in: <http://www.worldbank.org/wbi/sourcebook/sba102.htm>

World Bank 2002f. *World Development Indicators 2002*. Washington, DC: The World Bank. Also in <http://web.worldbank.org/WBSITE/EXTERNAL/NEWS/>

World Bank 2002g. *The World Bank and Agenda 21*. Papers presented at the Johannesburg World Summit on Sustainable Development (WSSD). Washington: The World Bank <http://www.worldbank.org/>

Worthen BR 1997. *Program Evaluation Alternative Approaches and Practical Guidelines*. New York: Addison Wesley Longman Inc

Zadek S 2002. *AccountAbility: Reflection on Corporate Responsibility After 9.11*. London: Institute of social and ethnical accountability. www.accountability.org.uk

ZOPP 1999. *Objectives-oriented Project Planning*. A planning guide for new and ongoing projects and programmes.

http://www.gtz.de/pcm/download/english/zopp_e.pdf

Canada International Development Agency (CIDA)

<http://www.cidi-crida.gc.ca/>

Interviews

Denmark International Development Agency (DANIDA)

Van Rensburg D 2001. Interview with the Rector of the Technikon Pretoria at 9h00 on 6 March 2001 at the Technikon Pretoria, Pretoria.

Department for International Development (DFID)

Verwey IV 2002. Interview with the founder of SAWiC at Development Bank of Southern Africa at 10h00 on 7 Nov 2002 during the launch of the SAWiC 2002 Annual Report, Midrand.

<http://www.developmentgateway.org/>

European Bank for Reconstruction and Development (EBRD)

<http://www.ebrd.com/projects/>

European Commission (CEC)

<http://europa.eu.int/comm/europeaid/evaluation/>

Evaluation Cooperation Group (ECG)

<http://www.ecgnet.org/>

Finnish International Development Agency (FINNIDA)

<http://global.finland.fi/english/>

Germany Federal Ministry of Economic Cooperation and Development (BMZ)

<http://www.bmz.de/en/topics/evaluation/>

IFAD

<http://www.ifad.org/evaluation/>

Inter-American Development Bank (IDB)

<http://www.idb.org/>

International Monetary Fund

<http://www.imf.org/external/np/iee/>

Japan Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website references for DFIs, evaluations and Logframes

JICA (Japan)

African Development Bank (AfDB)

<http://www.afdb.org/>

Monitoring and Evaluation News

Agence française de développement (Afd)

<http://www.afd.fr/>

Norway Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Asian Development Bank (AsDB)

<http://www.adb.org/evaluation/>

OECD/DAC Working Party on Aid (DAC/WPAE)

Australia Aid Agency (AusAID)

<http://www.ausaid.gov.au/>

Performance Assessment Resource Centre

Canada International Development Agency (CIDA)

<http://www.acdi-cida.gc.ca/>

SDC

Danish International Development Agency (DANIDA)

<http://www.um.dk/danida/evalueringer/>

SIDA

Department for International Development (DFID)

<http://www.dfid.gov.uk/>

Statistical Calculations Online

Development Gateway (Aid Effectiveness Section)

<http://www.developmentgateway.org/>

Statistics and Mathematical Websites

European Bank for Reconstruction and Development (EBRD)

<http://www.ebrd.com/projects/>

UN Interagency Working Group (UNI/WG)

European Commission (CEC)

<http://europa.eu.int/comm/europeaid/evaluation/>

UNDP

Evaluation Cooperation Group (ECG)

<http://www.ecgnet.org/>

USAID

Finnish International Development Agency (FINNIDA)

<http://global.finland.fi/english/>

Worldwide Evaluation Information Gateway

Germany Federal Ministry of Economic Cooperation and Development (BMZ)

<http://www.bmz.de/en/topics/evaluation/>

IFAD

<http://www.ifad.org/evaluation/>

Inter-American Development Bank (IDB)

<http://www.iadb.org/>

International Monetary Fund

<http://www.imf.org/external/np/ieo/>

Japan Ministry of Foreign Affairs

<http://www.mofa.go.jp>

JICA (Japan)

<http://www.jica.go.jp/english/evaluation/>

Monitoring and Evaluation News

<http://www.mande.co.uk/>

Norway Ministry of Foreign Affairs

<http://odin.dep.no/ud/engelsk/>

OECD/DAC Working Party on Aid (DACWPAAE)

<http://www1.oecd.org/dac/Evaluation/>

Performance Assessment Resource Centre

<http://www.parcinfo.org/evaluation.asp>

SDC

<http://www.sdc.admin.ch/>

SIDA

<http://www.sida.se/Sida/>

Statistical Calculations Online

<http://www.calculateonline/>

Statistics and Mathematical Websites

<http://www.stat.unipd.it/>

UN Interagency Working Group (UNIAWG)

<http://www.uneval.org/>

UNDP

<http://www.undp.org/eo/>

USAID

http://www.usaid.gov/pubs/usaid_eval/

Worldwide Evaluation Information Gateway

<http://www.policy-evaluation.org/>

References	Page number
AA 2002	2, 7, 11, 15
AccountAbility 2001a	64, 64, 95, 113
AccountAbility 2001b	14, 60, 67, 113
AEA 1997	67
AEA 2002a	24, 27, 27, 80
AEA 2002b	14, 16, 67, 72
Australia 2002	33
Baker 2000.	9, 9, 132
Bamberger 2000	45, 63, 90, 92
Bamberger 2002	19, 26, 48, 61, 62, 69, 71, 82
Bamberger 2002a	9, 71
Barrett et al 2000	28, 59, 79
Bastoe 2000	14, 15, 15, 20, 21, 22, 23, 50, 55, 56, 67, 68, 85
Beijing conference 1995	77
Berger & Buvinic 1989	76, 78
Caracelli 2000	16, 24, 25, 27, 27, 27, 28, 28, 42, 50, 80
Chelimsky 1995	7, 20, 21, 22, 24, 27, 28, 84, 103
Choksi 1995	45, 91
Coopers & Schindler 2001	6, 17, 135, 138, 139, 140, 140, 141, 163, 164
Covin 1999	21, 29, 29, 29
Couger 1995	58, 99, 99, 103, 103
Crijns 2002	52, 54, 74, 77, 77, 94
Cronbach 1982	25
Davis & Long 1999	76
Dess 1999	28
De Vos 2000	8, 10, 41, 41, 56, 98, 98
Dollinger 1999	7, 52, 54, 57, 77, 77, 94
Earl, Carden & Smutylo 2000	41, 49, 104, 104, 104, 105, 105
EDI 1995	43, 125, 125, 125, 125, 125, 125, 125
Eloff 2001	14, 36, 40, 51, 52, 58, 58, 59, 60, 60, 93
Essama-Nssah 2000	20, 22, 33, 34, 37, 45, 47, 47, 72, 85, 90, 91
Federal Reserve Bank of New York, 2000	85, 85, 85
Fetterman 1993	68, 79, 83
Greene 2001	8, 21, 67, 72
Hisrich Peters 1998	11, 19, 36, 54, 56, 56, 57, 76, 76, 77, 93, 94

House 2000	14
IAIA 2003	63, 63
IBLF 2002	14
IDEAS 2003	38, 43, 51, 53, 72, 85, 94, 96, 96, 97, 99, 129
IDRC 2002	104
IIED 2002	33
IPDET 2002 (Modules 1-12)	8, 8, 8, 10, 13, 14, 17, 17, 17, 18, 19, 19, 20, 22, 27, 27, 28, 28, 34, 35, 35, 35, 36, 37, 43, 46, 46, 52, 53, 56, 57, 68, 83, 88, 88, 89, 90, 93, 98, 102, 112
ITAD 1999	25, 120, 120, 120, 121, 121
Jennings 1994	54, 77
Kim & Mauborgne 1997	11, 99, 112, 113
Kirkhart 2000	22, 27, 41, 68
KPMG 2001	95
Kuratko & Welsch 2001	11, 72, 76, 93, 95
Lazar 1993	77
Longenecker & Moore 2003	12, 13, 13, 14, 57, 57, 64
Logframe 2002	114, 116, 129, 131
Lumsdaine & Lumsdaine 1995	13, 22, 23, 41, 75, 76
Mackay 2000	42, 43, 43, 49, 50, 50, 56, 92, 100, 112, 113, 121
Makhubela 2001	11, 58, 58, 74, 99
Mayne 1999	12, 12, 12, 12, 54, 63
Mohr 2001	32, 32, 32, 33
Moser 1995	31, 41, 45, 47, 74, 74, 75, 81, 82, 86, 86, 86, 89, 90, 90, 90, 90, 91, 91, 119, 120, 121
Mthembu-Mahanyele 2002	75
NEPAD 2002	38, 39, 39, 39
NORAD 1990	31, 55, 82, 94, 101, 114, 115, 115, 118, 124
Ntloko 2002	61
Odwedo 2000	10, 31, 39, 40, 43, 56
OEU 2000	10, 116, 126, 129
OEU 2001	23, 27, 27, 31, 42, 42, 44, 45, 47, 47, 47, 49, 79, 80,
OEU 2002	33, 39, 114, 115, 115, 117
OED 2002a	87, 87, 87, 87, 88, 88
OED 2002b	10, 100, 108, 112, 114, 114, 116, 120, 123, 123, 123, 124, 124, 124
Ogula 2000	34, 83, 86, 90

Pasteur 2001	25, 92, 92, 93, 97, 102, 121, 124, 124, 129, 130
Patel & Russon 2000	15, 25, 40, 42, 44, 44, 81, 83, 84, 88, 91, 91, 91
Patton 1997	7, 8, 8, 8, 8, 16, 22, 25, 26, 26, 26, 27, 55, 68, 80, 81, 81, 83, 84, 97, 97, 98, 98, 98, 118, 119, 120, 120, 124
Patton 2002	2, 8, 8, 31, 48, 56, 65, 76, 80, 84, 94, 96, 97, 98, 101, 102, 102, 103, 122, 122, 129, 131
Patton 2002a	16, 94
Persaud 2001	35, 42, 59, 72
Picciotto & Rist 1995	20, 21, 22, 24, 25, 31, 33, 33, 41, 69, 89
Ramsden 2001	52, 98
Rothmann 1998	139, 140, 141
Russell 1999	13, 24, 29, 29, 29, 60
Ryan 2000	68
Sanders 2002	7, 30, 56, 62, 62, 69, 70, 70, 70, 72
Sandstrom 1995	24, 33, 42, 42, 42, 45, 81, 89, 91
Sartorius 1991	122
SAS 1988	6, 139, 164
SAWEN 2002	78
SAWiC 2002	171
Scheifer 2000	27, 27, 40, 51, 74, 91, 98, 102, 102, 102, 102, 102, 103, 103, 103
Schindehutte, Morris & Kuratko 2000	29
Schnoes et al 2000	9, 49, 49, 50, 50, 80, 80, 80, 81, 84, 104
Shadish 2002	9, 14, 15, 16, 20
Shay 2001	12, 53, 61, 64, 64, 97, 98, 99
Simon 1999	29, 29, 29, 29, 30
Smith 2000	75
South Africa 1996	75
South Africa 2002	1
Steyn 1998	141, 141, 164
Stufflebeam 1994	8, 80, 81, 83
Squire 1995	22, 27, 27, 31, 42, 42, 44, 45, 47, 47, 47, 49, 79, 80, 81, 86
Sveiby 2001	58, 58, 58, 58, 59, 59, 66, 66, 66
Sweden 2002	33
TEAM Technologies 1994	43, 101, 101, 101, 101, 102, 116, 116, 116, 116, 118, 118, 119, 119, 120, 120, 122, 122, 122, 123, 123, 123, 124, 128, 129

Timmons 1999	55, 55, 55, 66, 67, 96
Todaro 2000	10, 11, 12, 25, 31, 31, 32, 32, 32, 32, 32, 33, 34, 34, 35, 36, 36, 37, 39, 39, 44, 44, 46, 49, 50, 57, 78, 79, 82, 82, 82, 83, 86, 89, 92, 92, 96, 98, 99
USAID 2002	33
Valdivieso 2002	85, 89
Van Aardt 2000	51, 53, 55, 55
Van Vuuren & Nieman 1999	53, 54
Verwey, 2001	171
Verwey 2002	134
Verwey & van Vuuren 2002	77
Wickham 2001	11, 11, 43, 50, 52, 52, 53, 53, 54, 54, 54, 56, 57, 60, 62, 62, 73, 73, 76, 77, 78, 78, 93, 94, 94, 99
Wolfersohn JD 2002	31, 45, 46, 78, 86, 91
Women's Watch 1993	77
World Bank 2001	49, 78
World Bank 2001a	86
World Bank 2001b	78, 82, 82, 82, 82
World Bank 2002	65, 65, 84, 92, 93, 129, 130
World Bank 2002a	
World Bank 2002b	45, 48, 49, 65, 100, 110, 112, 113, 129
World Bank 2002c	43
World Bank 2002d	33, 46, 46, 46, 47, 48, 86
World Bank 2002e	105, 105, 106, 107, 107, 107, 107, 107, 107, 108, 108, 108, 110
World Bank 2002f	52, 120
World Bank 2002g	33, 33
Worthen 1997	8, 8, 9, 9, 12, 13, 13, 14, 16, 16, 16, 16, 22, 23, 23, 23, 24, 29, 30, 30, 36, 48, 57, 57, 65, 65, 69, 71, 96, 96, 99, 100, 103, 113
Zadek 2002	1, 12, 24, 40, 40, 43, 60, 73, 81
ZOPP 1999	40, 48, 105, 106, 107, 116, 129, 129

Interviews

Van Rensburg 2001 Interview	181, 185
Verwey 2002 Interview	171